From: Sandy Smith
Subject: FW: Carver County Outdoor Heritage Fund on line system submission

Date: Friday, August 16, 2013 9:34:29 AM

FYI - from Carver County

From: Martin Walsh [mwalsh@co.carver.mn.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 9:52 AM

To: Heather Koop

Subject: RE: Outdoor Heritage Fund on line system submission

Hi Heather,

After some careful consideration this morning, Carver County Parks will not be submitting an application
for consideration this funding cycle. Thank you for your follow up on the requested submittal.

I look forward to the 2015 funding cycle of the LSOHC.
Marty
Martin J. Walsh

Carver County
Parks Director

Carver County Parks
11360 Hwy 212 West
Cologne, MN 55322

Office: 952-466-5252
Fax: 952-466-5223

“The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. SEC. 2517(4).
This e-mail is intended only for the use of those whom it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law. If you have received this e-
mail in error, do not distribute or copy it. Return it immediately to the sender with attachments, if any,
and notify the sender by telephone.”
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From: Sandy Smith

Subject: LSOHC St Paul Park and Rec Outdoor Heritage Fund on line system submission
Date: Friday, August 16, 2013 9:36:05 AM
FYI

From: Kimble, Mike (CI-StPaul) [mailto:mike.kimble@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 12:53 PM

To: Heather Koop
Subject: RE: Outdoor Heritage Fund on line system submission

Hi Heather,

After consideration, we've decided to apply under the CPL program.
thanks,

Mike

Mike Kimble

Management Assistant Ill

Saint Paul Parks & Recreation Dept.
Design & Construction Div.

400 City Hall Annex

25 West 4th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Ph: 651-266-6417

mike.kimble@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.stpaul.gov
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